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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner 
Date: February 13, 2020 
 
Re: Technical Advisory Committee  
 Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 
 Time: 10:00 a.m.  
 Place: WILMAPCO 
 
 

AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES —Approval of the January 16, 2020 TAC Minutes  
4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES— 

a. Nonmotorized Transportation Working Group 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 
ACTION ITEMS: 
6. To Recommend Certifying the Metropolitan Transportation Planning 

Process for FY 2021 – Heather Dunigan 
Staff will present the draft self-certification for FY 2021, showing how 
WILMAPCO addresses all federal requirements for the Metropolitan 
Transportation Planning Process. 
 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
7. Transportation and Climate Initiative—Valerie Gray, DNREC 
8. Public Participation Plan—Randi Novakoff, WILMAPCO 
9. New Castle County Bicycle Plan—Heather Dunigan, WILMAPCO 
10. Demographic Projections—Dan Blevins, WILMAPCO 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
11. Staff Report—Heather Dunigan 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

Partners with you in transportation planning  

 
Enclosures  
3. Draft January 16, 2019 TAC Minutes 
6.  Draft FY 2021 Self Certification and resolution 
 
 
 
 
 

NEXT TAC MEETING IS MARCH 19, 2020 


